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          I. CALL TO ORDER

II.  

:  Good evening, ladies and 
gentlemen of the jury.  I'm Shean Atkins and I'm the Chair of the 
East Point Planning & Zoning Commission and at this time I'd like to 
call to order our June 18th, 2015 meeting for the East Point Planning 
& Zoning Commission.  Staff, would you please Roll Call to establish 
a quorum. 

ROLL CALL

MS. BLATCH:  Commissioner Lovett.  

: 

COMMISSIONER LOVETT:  (No response) 

MS. BLATCH:  Commissioner Borders. 

COMMISSIONER BORDERS:  (No response) 

MS. BLATCH:  Commissioner Calloway. 

COMMISSIONER CALLOWAY:  Present. 

MS. BLATCH:  Commissioner Fann. 

COMMISSIONER FANN:  Here. 

MS. BLATCH:  Commissioner Atkins. 

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Present. 

MS. BLATCH:  Commissioner Tucker. 

COMMISSIONER TUCKER:  Here. 

MS. BLATCH SHELDON:  Commissioner Sheldon. 

COMMISSIONER SHELDON:  Here. 

MS. BLATCH:  Commissioner Gordon. 

COMMISSIONER GORDAN:  Here. 

MS. BLATCH:  Commissioner Maxwell. 

COMMISSIONER MAXWELL:  Present. 

MS. BLATCH:  Mr. Chair, you have a quorum.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Thank you.  This evening, 



Reported By: 
Jeanene Harper 

(404) 228-8807 Office 
5 

Commissioner Sheldon reached out to me wanting to make sure that 

tonight we dedicate our Moment of Silence to the victims, their 

families and the communities in Charleston, South Carolina who have 

been impacted by the senseless and horrific act of violence.  And the 

truth of the matter is that whenever there's a hate crime and 

perhaps this is a hate crime, then we'll all as a nation impacted so we 

will like to dedicate our Moment of Silence to the entire nation but 

especially our brothers and sisters in the state of South Carolina in 

the City of Charleston. 

III.  MOMENT OF SILENCE

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Thank you.  I don't see a flag so 

we will not have a Pledge of Allegiance.  

:  

 Commissioners, at this time, I'll entertain a motion to adopt 

the agenda as presented.   

IV.  ADOPTION OF AGENDA

COMMISSIONER TUCKER:  So moved.   

: 

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Is there a second?  

COMMISSIONER GORDON:  Second.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  It's been moved [by|buy] 

Commissioner Tucker, seconded [by|buy] Commissioner Gordon that 

we adopt the agenda as presented.  All in favor sound aye.   

COMMISSIONERS:  Aye.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  All opposed sound nay.   

COMMISSIONERS:  (No response.)  
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COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Hearing none, the ayes have it.  

The meeting agenda is adopted.  Commissioners, at this time, I'll 

entertain a motion to approve our May 21, 2015 meeting minutes.  

VI.  APPROVAL OF THE MAY 21, 2015 MEETING 

MINUTES

COMMISSIONER SHELDON:  So moved.   

:   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Is there a second?   

COMMISSIONER TUCKER:  Second.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  It's been moved [by|buy] 

Commissioner Sheldon and seconded [by|buy] Commissioner Tucker 

that we approve our May 21st, 2015 meeting minutes.  All in favor 

sound aye.   

COMMISSIONERS:  Aye.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  All opposed sound nay.   

COMMISSIONERS:  Hearing none, the ayes have it.  Our 

meeting minutes from May 21, 2015 are approved.  We will now go 

into Old Business.  Our first case of Old Business is 2015 "M" as in 

Mary-004-05.  Staff, would you please sound that Agenda Item. 

VII.  OLD BUSINESS

MS. BLATCH:  Case Number 2015M-004-05.  Text 

Amendment, Amend Part 10, Chapter 2, Article D, Section 2116 by 

deleting Bed and Breakfast and amending Part 10, Chapter 2, Article 

C, Section 2075 by adding Bed and Breakfast Inn as a permitted use 

and amend Part 10, Chapter 2, Article A, Section 2003 by adding a 

: 
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definition for Bed and Breakfast.  

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Commissioners, as you will recall, 

this particular Text Amendment appeared on our May agenda.  

However, Staff has added a definition.  This particular Agenda Item 

also would require a public hearing as will all of the items on our 

agenda this evening.  So at this time, I will read the rules for our 

public hearing.  They will get applied to all of the agenda items.  

(Whereupon Rules for Public Hearing are read into the 

record.)  

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Public hearings before the 

Planning & Zoning Commission shall be conducted in accordance to 

Section 10-2219 of the East Point Code and Development 

Regulations as follows:  Persons both favoring and opposed the 

proposed case will be provided an opportunity to address the 

Commission.  The applicant for the zoning case or the applicant's 

designated representative, if any, will be entitled to speak first 

followed [by|buy] other speakers in favor of the proposal for a total 

of fifteen (15) minutes.  

 Those who opposed the proposed zoning case will then be 

permitted to speak for a total of fifteen (15) minutes.  [By|Buy] 

majority vote, the Commission may increase the total time for 

speakers provide that each side is given the same amount of time.  

If there is more than one speaker for a side, the Chair or the 

presiding officer may limit the time allotted to each individual 
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speaker other than the zoning applicant.  The zoning applicant may 

reserve a portion of his or her allotted time for rebuttal.   

Speakers must adhere to the rules of decorum.  Pry to 

speaking, each speaker is required to identify him or herself and 

state his or her current address.  Each speaker shall only speak to 

the merits of the proposed zoning decision under consideration, shall 

address remarks only to the Commission, shall refrain from making 

personal attacks on any other speaker.  The presiding officer may 

refuse a speaker the right to continue, if at first after being 

cautioned, the speaker continues to violate the rules of decorum.   

You've heard our rules for public hearing.  Commissioners, at 

this time, I'll entertain a motion to open the public hearing for Case 

Number 2015 "M" as in Mary-004-05. 

 COMMISSIONER FANN:  Motion to open the public hearing.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Is there a second?   

COMMISSIONER SHELDON:  Second.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  It's been moved [by|buy] 

Commissioner Fann, seconded [by|buy] Commissioner Sheldon that 

we open the public hearing.  All in favor sound aye.   

COMMISSIONERS:  Aye.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  All opposed sound nay.   

COMMISSIONERS:  (No response.)  

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Hearing none, the ayes have it.  

The applicant for this zoning application is the City, so Staff, if you 
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would, please present your case.   

MS. HOLMES:  In 2009, the City of East Point adopted a 

comprehensive rewrite of it's zoning code.  The volume, once 

adopted, became known as the East Point Zoning Code and 

Development Regulations.  During the two year period of drafting an 

adoption, the City Council, at the time, noted there were a number of 

crash pads and boarding homes operating without any oversight in 

the City.  Additionally, the City previously allow two primary 

residential structures to exist on one single family lot and many 

property owners converted structures to operate as multifamily and 

in varying commercial mixes in residential and commercial districts.  

This none compliant practice generated numerous complaints from 

citizens and officials and resulted in the issuance of citations by Code 

Enforcement.  Code Enforcement sited problems with crash pads, 

group homes, board and rooming houses and issues with identifying 

property owners.  So to accommodate the use of existing structures 

and uses, the Zoning Ordinance and Development Regulations 

adopted Chapter 2, Article D, Administrative Permits and Use 

Permits.  through the adoption of these sections, administrative 

permits are reviewed and administered through a Staff review.  

Other uses are allow in certain zoning districts to be a Special Use 

Permit.  A zoning process allows review and comment from citizens.  

Review and recommendation by Planning & Zoning Commission and 

review and approval or denial City Council. 
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  Before the adoption of the Zoning Code and Development 

Regulations, no standard existed for a Bed and Breakfast use in the 

City.  A Special Use Permit was required because Staff understood 

that a Bed and Breakfast, while like an inn or hotel, is generally a 

private residential and believe that citizens would like oversight when 

a special use is being considered in a residential neighborhood.  

 The code defines a Bed and Breakfast Inn in the following 

manner:  A residential in which the frequency and volume of visitors 

are incidental to the primary use as a private residence and where 

guests are made available for visitors for fewer than 14 consecutive 

days.  Breakfast is the only meal served and is include in the charge 

for the room.  Uses allow in none residential districts and permitted 

in AG1 with a use permit and other zoning standards do apply.  

 To provide the consistent uses throughout the zoning 

districts, Bed and Breakfast Inns is being added to the CR 

Commercial Redevelopment District as a permitted use.  The 

requirement for a Special Use Permit would eliminated and no 

community review and City Council review is required.  This 

amendment is consistent with the scope and intent of the 

commercial redevelopment district, which encourages a mixed use 

pattern of commercial service and residential land uses which are 

primary pedestrian and public transit oriented.  

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  That was Ms. Keyetta Holmes for 

the Staff of 1526 East Forrest Avenue, Suite 100.  Are there any 
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other proponents for this zoning case?   

AUDIENCE:  (No response.)  

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Any other proponents?   

AUDIENCE:  (No response.)  

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Are there any opponents for this 

zoning case?   

AUDIENCE:  (No response.)  

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Any opponents?   

AUDIENCE:  (No response.)  

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Seeing none, Commissioners, at 

this time, I'll entertain a motion to close the public hearing.   

COMMISSIONER FANN:  Motion to close the public hearing.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Is there a second.   

COMMISSIONER MAXWELL:  I second.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  It's been moved [by|buy] 

Commissioner Fann, seconded [by|buy] Commissioner Maxwell that 

we close the public hearing.  All in favor sound aye.   

COMMISSIONERS:  Aye.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  All opposed sound nay.   

COMMISSIONERS:  (No response.)  

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Hearing none, the ayes have it.  

The public hearing is now closed.  Staff, would you please sound 

your recommendation.  

MS. BLATCH:  Case Number 2015M-004-05, Text 
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Amendment, amend Part 10, Chapter 2, Article D, Section 2116 by 

deleting Bed and Breakfast and amending Part 10, Chapter 2, Article 

C, Section 2075 by adding Bed and Breakfast Inn as a permitted use 

and amend Part 10, Chapter 2, Article A, Section 2003 by adding a 

definition for Bed and Breakfast.  Staff recommends approval.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Commissioners, you've heard from 

the applicant, which is the City and Staff has presented the applicant.  

You've also heard Staff's recommendation, which is approval.  As I 

mentioned early, this particular zoning matter did appear at on May 

agenda.  What has change is that Staff has added a definition.  The 

challenges that we had before, they still exist and so at this time, 

Commissioners, I'll entertain a motion.   

COMMISSIONER SHELDON:  Mr. Chair.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Yes, Commissioner Sheldon.   

COMMISSIONER SHELDON:  Motion to recommend denial.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Okay.  Is will a second?   

COMMISSIONER TUCKER:  Second.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Any discussion?  

COMMISSIONER CALLOWAY:  Yes.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Okay.  Commissioner Calloway.  

COMMISSIONER CALLOWAY:  Well, I think that when we 

look at this -- and I certainly would like to see that it represents the 

City of East Point.  I don't have a problem with it being in the CR 

District.  My major concern here is many of the concerns that Staff 
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had enumerated on why they require a special permit.  I think that if 

we are going to have a mix of commercial and residential uses in the 

close proximity, I certainly think that we're gonna give the 

residential, especially in the single family homes and maybe next 

door, the opportunity to voice their concerns.  Also by acquiring a 

Special Use Permit, it gives us a better understanding of where these 

Bed and Breakfast are and requirements that they're registered with 

the City.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Any other comment?   

COMMISSIONERS:  (No response.)  

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  So, I do have a question of Ms. 

Holmes.  I think that you were reading, a part of your presentation, 

that -- was it 2009 there had recognition that there were crash pads 

and other establishment that were operating without any oversight?  

MS. HOLMES:  Correct.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Okay.  So that is challenging to 

me so in 2009, it was considered to be -- the City recognized that 

there were a lot of establishments operating without any oversight.  

I just don't understand why we would allow this without giving a 

Special Use Permit and then we go back to the same thing that 

Commissioner Calloway would say.  I think that we would at least 

want to give the courtesy to those that are living around those 

establishments to know that a Bed and Breakfast is coming to their 

community.  If I purchase my home and I'm living next door to 
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some place that is operating as a single family home and then three 

months later, it's operating as a Bed and Breakfast, there would be 

increased noise and garbage and all of those things, I just think that 

that would just be a common courtesy.  I don't understand why the 

City would not want to allow for those establishments or require 

those establishments to have at least a special permit and go 

through the process.  So those are challenges that I would have 

would be the Text Amendment.   

Commissioners, any other comments?   

AUDIENCE:  (No response.)  

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Okay.  Any other discussion in  

COMMISSIONERS:  (No response.)  

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Okay.  There is a motion and a 

second to deny.  All in favor sound aye.   

COMMISSIONERS:  Aye.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  There's a motion and a second to 

recommend denial.  All in favor sound aye.   

COMMISSIONERS:  Aye.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  All opposed sound nay.   

COMMISSIONERS:  (No response.)  

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Hearing none, the ayes have it.  

The Commission recommends denial.  Move on for the agenda of 

New Business, our next case is 2015 "Z" as in zebra-011-05.  Staff, 

would you please sound the Agenda Item.  



Reported By: 
Jeanene Harper 

(404) 228-8807 Office 
15 

VIII.  NEW BUSINESS

MS. BLATCH:  Case Number 2015Z-011-05.  Applicant is 

Elan Grozbord.  Location is 3181 Church Street.  This is a rezoning 

from R1A which is Urban Residential to R-2 to Two-Family 

Residential.   

: 

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  This Agenda Item also requires a 

public hearing.  Commissioners, at this time, I'll entertain a motion 

to open the public hearing.  

COMMISSIONER CALLOWAY:  So moved.   

COMMISSIONER FANN:  Second.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  It's been moved [by|buy] 

Commissioner Calloway, seconded [by|buy] Commissioner Fann that 

we open the public hearing.  All in favor sound aye.   

COMMISSIONERS:  Aye.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  All opposed sound nay.   

COMMISSIONERS:  (No response.)  

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Hearing none, the ayes have it.  

The public hearing is now open.  Is the Applicant, Mr. Elan Grozbord 

present?  

AUDIENCE:  Yes, I am. 

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Okay.  Would you please 

approach the "mic" and state your first and last name and your 

current address.  

(Whereupon Applicant Elan Grozbord approached the 
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podium.) 

MR. GROZBORD:  Elan Grozbord, 3655 Habersham Road, 

Atlanta, Georgia 30305.  Basically, I purchased the property August 

of 2014.  I anticipated that I could use both units.  I went ahead 

and rented out the main unit at 3181 Church Street, which is the 

main house.  It's a two bedroom, a one and a half bathroom house 

and the unit on the side street of Dunlap Avenue, at the end of the 

property, is a two-car garage and on top of the two-car garage, it's a 

one bedroom house and a one bathhouse with a kitchen and living 

room approximately 550 square feet.  The structure is in good 

condition.  However, when I went to the City to get electricity, they 

said wasn't zoned for R1 and you need to it rezoned to R-2 before 

you can have electricity.  Up until approximately in 2009, it was R-2 

but since then the tenant moved out and the electricity was 

disconnected and, I guess, in 2009 since it wasn't occupied for a 

year, it got rezoned back to an R-1 and now I'm just requesting to 

change it back and without that one-bedroom unit.  That's my intent 

to use it for and I think it's gonna add value to the area.  I think 

everything positive for the neighborhood.  There won't be any 

additional parking on the street and I think it's just gonna add 

valuable to the general area.  That's all I have to say.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Thank you, Mr. Grozbord.  Are 

there any other proponents for this zoning case?   

AUDIENCE:  (No response.)  
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COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Any other proponents?   

AUDIENCE:  (No response.)  

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Are there any opponents here to 

speak to the zone case?   

AUDIENCE:  (No response.)  

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Any opponents?   

AUDIENCE:  (No response.)  

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Seeing none, Commissioners, at 

this time, I'll entertain a motion to close the public hear.   

COMMISSIONER SHELDON:  So moved.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Is there a second?   

COMMISSIONER FANN:  Second.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  It's been moved [by|buy] 

Commissioner Sheldon, seconded [by|buy] Commissioner Fann that 

we close the public hearing.  All in favor sound aye.   

COMMISSIONERS:  Aye.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  All opposed sound nay.   

COMMISSIONERS:  (No response.)  

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Hearing none, the ayes have it.  

The public hearing is now closed.  Staff, would you please sound 

your recommendation.  

MS. BLATCH:  Case Number 2015Z-011-05, Elan Grozbord, 

3181 Church Street, rezoning from R-1A, Urban Residential to R-2 

Two-family Residential.  Staff recommends a 60-day deferral.  
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COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  All right.  Commissioners, you've 

heard from the applicant, you've also heard Staff's recommendation.  

At this time, I'll entertain a motion.   

COMMISSIONER SHELDON:  Mr. Chair.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Yes, Commissioner Sheldon.   

COMMISSIONER SHELDON:  I move that we provide a 

60-day deferral on this case.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Is there a second?   

COMMISSIONER TUCKER:  Second.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Okay.  I'd like to offer a friendly 

amendment cause I don't know if it's gonna did exactly 60 days.  

Can we say to our August -- is that your intent or to come back to 

our August Planning & Zoning Commission meeting?  Okay.  And I 

don't know if I can offer the friendly amendment.   

COMMISSIONER TUCKER:  I'll offer it.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Okay.  So the motion on the floor 

that we defer this to our regularly scheduled August Planning & 

Zoning Commission meeting.  It's been motioned and properly 

seconded.  Any discussion?   

COMMISSIONERS:  (No response.)  

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  And the applicant is aware, is that 

correct, Staff?  It's an agreement.  Okay.  All heads say, yes.  All 

right.  There's a motion and a second on the floor defer to our 

August regularly scheduled meeting, 2015.  All in favor sound aye.   
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COMMISSIONERS:  Aye.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  All opposed sound nay.   

COMMISSIONERS:  (No response.)  

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Hearing none, the ayes have it.  

Recommend deferral to our August meeting.  Our next Agenda Item 

is 2015 "U" as in umbrella-004-05 and 2015 "V" as in Victor, "C" as in 

Charles-004-05.  It's a Special Use Permit with a concurrent 

variance.  This also requires a public hearing.  Commissioners, at 

this time, I'll entertain a motion to open the public hearing.   

COMMISSIONER TUCKER:  Motion to open.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Is there a second?  

COMMISSIONER GORDAN:  Second.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  It's been moved [by|buy] 

Commissioner Tucker, seconded [by|buy] Commissioner Gordan that 

we open the public hearing.  All in favor sound aye.   

COMMISSIONERS:  Aye.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  All opposed sound nay.   

COMMISSIONERS:  (No response.)  

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Hearing none, the ayes have it.  

The public hearing is now open.  Is Mr. Lee Mayweather present this 

evening.   

AUDIENCE:  Yes.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Would you please approach the 

podium microphone.  State your first and last name and your current 
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address.  

(Whereupon Applicant Lee Mayweather approached the 

podium.) 

MR. MAYWEATHER:  My name is Lee Mayweather, 875 York 

Avenue, Atlanta, Georgia.  

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Okay.  Go ahead and present 

your case, Mr. Mayweather. 

MR. MAYWEATHER:  Earlier this year, (inaudible) Church of 

God purchased the property located at 2976 Holcomb Court for the 

purpose of reinstating it as a church.  This property was once used 

as a church for quite a few years and it went (inaudible) and they 

picked it up and it's their intent to convert it back to the church.  

When we made our application -- the reason why we need our 

applicant is because the church was in disrepair and they wanted to 

if I can it up but in order for them to fix it up, they had to 

(inaudible).  Well, the church was told that we had to get a Special 

Use Permit and another variance for a reduction in the sidewalk 

setback from 100 feet to zero feet because it was next to a 

residential property.  We did that but low and behold about three 

weeks ago, we were told that we needed -- the church did not have 

adequate parking so in order for us -- the variance application of that 

could not go forward until we address the parking so I have spoken 

with the church and they are in agreement for us to go ahead and 

design a parking and at this time, I'm asking for a deferment of at 
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least thirty days until we provide the plans, a site plan.  We don't 

have a sight plan.  That would show that we can meet the parking 

requirements.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Thank you, Mr. Mayweather.  Are 

there any other proponents here to speak to the zoning case?   

AUDIENCE:  (No response.)  

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Any other proponents?   

AUDIENCE:  (No response.)  

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Are there any opponents here to 

speak to the zoning case?   

AUDIENCE:  (No response.)  

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Any opponents?   

AUDIENCE:  (No response.)  

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Seeing none, Commissioners, at 

this time, I'll entertain a motion to close the public hearing.   

COMMISSIONER FANN:  Motion to close the public hearing.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Is there a second?   

COMMISSIONER SHELDON:  Second.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  It's been moved [by|buy] 

Commissioner Fann, seconded [by|buy] Commissioner Sheldon that 

we close the public hearing.  All in favor sound aye.   

COMMISSIONERS:  Aye.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  All opposed sound nay.   

COMMISSIONERS:  (No response.)  



Reported By: 
Jeanene Harper 

(404) 228-8807 Office 
22 

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Hearing none, the ayes have it.  

The public hearing is now closed.  Staff, would you please sound 

your recommendation.  

MS. BLATCH:  Case Number 2015U-004-05 and 

2015VC-004-05, the Applicant, Lee Mayweather, 2967 Holcomb 

Court.  It's a Special Use Permit, church, temple or place of worship.  

Staff recommends a thirty day deferral.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Commissioners, you've heard from 

the applicant and you've also heard Staff's recommendation.  At this 

time, I'll entertain a motion.   

COMMISSIONER SHELDON:  Mr. Chair.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Yes, Commissioner Sheldon.   

COMMISSIONER SHELDON:  I move that we defer this case 

for our July, 2015 meeting.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Is there a second?   

COMMISSIONER MAXWELL:  Second the motion.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  It's been moved [by|buy] 

Commissioner Sheldon and seconded [by|buy] Commissioner 

Maxwell that we defer this to our July regularly scheduled Planning & 

Zoning meeting.  Any discussion?   

COMMISSIONERS:  (No response.)  

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  All in favor sound aye.   

COMMISSIONERS:  Aye.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  All opposed sound nay.   
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COMMISSIONERS:  (No response.)  

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Hearing none, the ayes have it.  

We will defer this to our July regularly scheduled 2015 Planning & 

Zoning meeting.   

Our next Agenda Item is 2015 "Z" as in zebra-001-05.  This 

item also requires a public hearing.  Staff, would you please sound 

the Agenda Item.  

MS. BLATCH:  Case Number 2015Z-001-05, applicant is Clyde 

Tant, 2947 Park Street, rezoning from R1-A, Urban Residential to CR, 

Commercial Redevelopment.  

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Commissioners, at this time, I'll 

entertain a motion to open the public hearing.   

COMMISSIONER TUCKER:  So moved.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Is there a second?   

COMMISSIONER FANN:  Second.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  It's been moved [by|buy] 

Commissioner Tucker, seconded [by|buy] Commissioner Fann that 

we open the public hearing.  All in favor sound aye.   

COMMISSIONERS:  Aye.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  All opposed sound nay.   

COMMISSIONERS:  (No response.)  

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Hearing none, the ayes have it.  

The public hearing is now open.  Is Mr. Tant -- okay.  

(Whereupon Applicant's Representative, Attorney Ariel Zion, 
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approaches the podium.) 

MS. ZION:  Commissioners, my name is Ariel Zion.  I'm an 

attorney with Bloom Sugarman.  I'm representing Mr. Tant.  

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Okay.  Could you pull the 

microphone down for me.  All right.  And Ariel, could you just state 

your first and last name and your address, please.  

MS. ZION:  Yes, sir.  My name is Ariel Zion.  My business 

address is 977 Ponce de Leon Avenue, Atlanta, Georgia, 30306.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Go ahead and present your case.  

MS. ZION:  Commissioners, we would actually like to 

withdraw this rezoning application.  We believe that the need for the 

rezoning application has been eliminated by --  

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Ariel, we'll edit this out so if you 

would start over, please.  

MS. ARIEL:  Commissioners, we would like to withdraw our 

rezoning application.  We believe that the need to rezone the 

(inaudible) has been eliminated by the resolution that (inaudible) 

how to (inaudible) on the Special Use Permit which is your next 

agenda item.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Okay.  Thank you.  Are there any 

other proponents for this Agenda Item?   

AUDIENCE:  (No response.)  

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Any other proponents?   

AUDIENCE:  (No response.)  



Reported By: 
Jeanene Harper 

(404) 228-8807 Office 
25 

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Are there any opponents for this 

Agenda Item?   

AUDIENCE:  (No response.)  

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Any opponents?   

AUDIENCE:  (No response.)  

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Seeing none, Commissioners, at 

this time, I'll entertain motion to close the public hearing.   

COMMISSIONER TUCKER:  So moved.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Is there a second?   

COMMISSIONER SHELDON:  Second.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  It's been moved [by|buy] 

Commissioner Tucker, seconded [by|buy] Commissioner Sheldon that 

we close the public hearing.  All in favor sound aye.   

COMMISSIONERS:  Aye.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  All opposed sound nay.   

COMMISSIONERS:  (No response.)  

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Hearing none, the ayes have it.  

The public hearing is now closed.  Staff, would you please sound 

your recommendation.  

MS. BLATCH:  Case Number 2015Z-001-05, Applicant, Clyde 

Tant, 2947 Park Street, rezoning from R1-A, Urban Residential to CR 

Commercial Redevelopment.  Staff recommends withdrawal.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Okay.  Commissioners, you've 

heard from the applicant's representative, you've also heard Staff's 
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recommendation and at this time, I'll entertain a motion.  

COMMISSIONER CALLOWAY:  Mr. Chair.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Yes, Commissioner Calloway: 

COMMISSIONER CALLOWAY:  I'd like to make a motion that 

we approve withdrawal without prejudice. 

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Okay.  Is there a second.   

COMMISSIONER SHELDON:  Second.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  It's been moved [by|buy] 

Commissioner Calloway, seconded [by|buy] Commissioner Sheldon 

that we approve and withdraw without prejudice.  Any discussion?   

COMMISSIONERS:  (No response.)  

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  All in favor sound aye.   

COMMISSIONERS:  Aye.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  All opposed sound nay.   

COMMISSIONERS:  (No response.)  

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Hearing none, the ayes have it.  

Next Agenda Item is 2015 "U" as in umbrella-001-05.  Staff, would 

you please sound this Agenda Item.  

MS. BLATCH:  Case Number 2015U-001-05, Applicant, Clyde 

Tant, 2947 Park Street, 1756 Washington Road and 1768 

Washington Road, Special Use Permit for a Child Daycare Center.  

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Commissioners, this Agenda Item 

also requires a public hearing.  At this time, I'll entertain a motion to 

open the public hearing.  
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COMMISSIONER GORDAN:  So moved.  

COMMISSIONER FANN:  Second.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Let me get a motion first.  It's 

been moved [by|buy] Commissioner Gordan, seconded [by|buy] 

Commissioner Fann we open the public hearing.  All in favor sound 

aye.   

COMMISSIONERS:  Aye.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  All opposed sound nay.   

COMMISSIONERS:  (No response.)  

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Hearing none, the ayes have it.  

The public hearing is now open.  Mr. Tant, are you present?  

MR. TANT:  I am.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Okay.  Do have you a 

representative to speak for you this evening? 

MR. TANT:  I do.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Okay.  Would you please 

approach the microphone and state your first and last name and 

your address.  

(Whereupon Representative Ariel Zion approaches the 

podium.) 

MS. ZION:  Yes, Ariel Zion, 977 Ponce de Leon Avenue, 

Atlanta, Georgia, 30306.  Commissioners, we are here tonight 

seeking a Special Use Permit on the three properties indicated.  The 

Childcare Network Daycare facility is currently located about a mile 
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and a half from the site that we are seeking the Special Use Permit.  

This is a (inaudible) project for that center.  We have worked very 

hard with your wonderful Staff and with you all and thinking trying to 

see if a resident (inaudible) where we can fit all parties including the 

neighborhoods and I know you have this Staff now and we are very 

happy with the conditions that they have recommended for you all 

for the Special Use Permit and where the building is so in the event 

that there isn't any opposition, I would like to just reserve a couple 

of minutes if the Staff has any questions.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Are there anymore proponents 

here to speak to this zoning case?   

AUDIENCE:  (No response.)  

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Any other proponents?   

AUDIENCE:  (No response.)  

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Are there any opponents here to 

speak to the zoning case?   

AUDIENCE:  (No response.)  

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Any opponents?   

AUDIENCE:  (No response.)   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Seeing none, Commissioners, at 

this time, I'll entertain a motion to close the public hearing.   

COMMISSIONER SHELDON:  So moved.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Is there a second?   

COMMISSIONER FANN:  Second.   
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COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  It's been moved [by|buy] 

Commissioner Sheldon, seconded [by|buy] Commissioner Fann that 

we close the public hearing.  All in favor sound aye.   

COMMISSIONERS:  Aye.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  All opposed sound nay.   

COMMISSIONERS:  (No response.)  

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Hearing none, the ayes have it.  

The public hearing is now closed.  Staff would you please sound 

your recommendation.  

MS. BLATCH:  Case Number 2015U-001-5, applicant Clyde 

Tant, 2947 Park Street, 1756 Washington Road and 1768 

Washington Road, the Special Use Permit for a child daycare center.  

Staff recommends approval of a Special Use Permit for a child 

daycare center with the following conditions:  Copies of applicable 

local state and federal permit shall be provided to the department of 

Planning & Community Development prior to the issuance of a 

Certificate of Occupancy and Business License, provide a minimum 

ten-foot landscape area along Washington Road and minimum 

five-foot landscape buffer along park street, planting of Evergreen 

trees and shrubbery, a minimum ten-foot landscape buffer along the 

rear yard planting of Evergreen trees and shrubbery.  Fence height 

may not exceed six feet in all yard areas for purposes of securing the 

playgrounds.  Fence material shall be ornamental metal and is 

required interior to landscaped areas and or a buffer.  Play area shall 
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be located within the rear or side yards.  No parking allowed in the 

minimum front yard.  Entry access is allow only from Washington 

Road.  Vehicles must exit at Park Street access.  Directional signage 

will be required.  Building structure shall be constructed on 1756 and 

1768 Washington Road and shall not encroach into residential area 

located along Park Street.  Special Use Permit, which is a sight plan 

dated June 16, 2015.  Applicant shall consolidate Lot 1768 

Washington Road, 1756 Washington Road and 2947 Park Street prior 

to the issuance of the land serves permit.  Childcare center shall be 

limited to 150 children.  

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Commissioners, you've heard from 

the applicant's representative, you've also heard Staff's 

recommendation.  At this time, I'll entertain a motion.  

COMMISSIONER CALLOWAY:  Commissioner Chair.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Yes, Commissioner Calloway.  

COMMISSIONER CALLOWAY:  For Case Number 

2015U-001-05, I make a recommended approval with the conditions 

as fore-mentioned by Staff.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Is there a second?   

COMMISSIONER SHELDON:  Second.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  It's been moved [by|buy] 

Commissioner Calloway, seconded [by|buy] Commissioner Sheldon 

and we recommend approval with the conditions as stated [by|buy] 

Staff.  Any discussion?   
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COMMISSIONERS:  (No response.)  

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Hearing none, all in favor sound 

aye.   

COMMISSIONERS:  Aye.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  All opposed sound nay.   

COMMISSIONERS:  (No response.)  

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Hearing none, the ayes have it.  

We will recommend approval.   

The next Agenda Item is 2015 "M" as in Mary-005-06.  It's 

also a Text Amendment.  Staff, would you please sound that Agenda 

Item.  

MS. BLATCH:  Case Number 2015M-005-06, Text 

Amendment, Part 10, Chapter 2, Article B by deleting 10-2044 (D) 

(7) Electrified Fences and adding Part 10, Chapter 2, Article D, 

10-2093.2, Electrified Fences.  

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Okay.  Thank you, Staff.  

Commissioners, at this time, as I mentioned earlier, this particular 

Agenda Item also requires a public hearing.  All in favor for the 

opening of a public hearing, sound aye.  Can I get a motion.   

COMMISSIONER FANN:  I will motion it, Mr. Chair.  I will 

motion that we open the public hearing.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Thank you.  Is there a second?   

COMMISSIONER GORDAN:  Second.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Okay.  It's been moved [by|buy] 
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Commissioner Fann, seconded [by|buy] Commissioner Gordan that 

we open the public hearing for this Agenda Item.  All in favor sound 

aye.   

COMMISSIONERS:  Aye.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  All opposed sound nay.   

COMMISSIONERS:  (No response.)  

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Hearing none, the ayes have it.  

The public hearing is now open.  Staff, would you please present the 

case.   

MS. HOLMES:  In 2012, the City of East Point adopted an 

ordinance (inaudible) electrified fencing.  Currently, the adopted 

ordinance allows electrified fencing in the BP I-1 and I-2 zoning 

districts.  Security concerns have prompted other business owners to 

request the allowance of electrified fences in other zoning districts.  

This text amendment was brought to Staff for consideration by 

owners of the Park and Ride lots located along Camp Creek Parkway:  

Concerns and include the safety of patrons and Staff and the 

difficulty in apprehended the fenders once on sight.  This Text 

Amendment seeks to assist parking lot owners and maintain the 

safety of patrons that use the lots.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Thank you, Staff.  Are there any 

other proponents here to seek to this Text Amendment?   

AUDIENCE:  (No response.)  

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Any other proponents?   
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AUDIENCE:  Yes.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Okay.  Would you please 

approach the microphone.  State your first and last name and your 

address.  

(Whereupon Proponent Ceasar Mitchell approaches the 

podium.) 

MR. MITCHELL:  Yes.  My name is Ceasar Mitchell with DLA 

Piper Law and DLA Piper, 1201 West Peachtree Street, Atlanta, 

Georgia.  Thank you very much for considering.  This Text 

Amendment is something that will certainly help our large 

commercial users in the City of East Point.  There are a couple of 

items however are preventing be the proposed amendment that we 

would like to ask for consideration of and consideration about so we 

request (inaudible).   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Okay.  All right.  Any other 

proponents here to speak to this zoning case?   

AUDIENCE:  Yes. 

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Well, Mr. Mitchell asked for a 

deferral.  Well, he did stand up as a proponent for the text 

amendment. 

MR. MITCHELL, Yes, correct.  

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Thank you.  For the record.  Yes, 

sir, please state your first and last name and your current address. 

(Whereupon Proponent Josh Warthman approaches the podium.) 
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MR. WARTHMAN:  Business address is 2741 Camp Creek 

Parkway and thank you for having me here this evening.  Although, 

I was here speaking very passionate last week about what I would 

like this.  Well, I would also like to request a 30-day deferral.  I 

have some questions of Staff and we would like to have the 

opportunity to address Staff prior to proceeding any further.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Thank you.  Are there any other 

proponents here.   

AUDIENCE:  Yes.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Please approach the microphone.  

State your first and last name and your current address.  

(Whereupon Proponent Cindy Williams approaches the 

podium.) 

MS. WILLIAMS:  Cindy Williams, I'm here representing 

Electric Guard Dog.  It was the (inaudible) of the original text 

amendment in 2012.  The address is 121 Executive Center Drive, 

Columbia, South Carolina.  I also am in favor of making some 

changes to open up this to commercial, certain commercials zones.  

However, the language that is presented in front of you tonight does 

the -- in my opinion, it needs some tweaking because it strives to 

undue many of the issues that we work so hard to (inaudible) two 

years ago or three years ago and I really hate to see (inaudible) 

industrial sights and I really hate to see those restrictions (inaudible) 

industrial sights when we work diligently and it's (inaudible) for about 
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a year to get this us in place, the great expense to the City and to 

the company.  So I would also ask for a deferral for 30 days so that 

we may work with Staff to kind of come up with more (inaudible) 

that will open this up for commercial and still preserves the rights 

that are currently in place for the industrial.  What I would also like 

to say is there have been several installations in (inaudible) sights of 

the pass three years and I believe there have be no incidences and 

complaints, no problems with (inaudible) so I don't know why we 

would want to make them more restrictive in those (inaudible).  

Thank you.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Okay.  Any other proponents for 

this zoning case?   

AUDIENCE:  (No response.)  

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Any other proponents?   

AUDIENCE:  Are there any opponents here for this zoning 

case?   

AUDIENCE:  (No response.)  

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Any opponents?   

AUDIENCE:  (No response.)  

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Seeing none, Commissioners, at 

this time, I'll entertain a motion to close the public hearing.   

COMMISSIONER TUCKER:  So moved.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Is there a second?   

COMMISSIONER SHELDON:  Second.   
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COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  It's been moved [by|buy] 

Commissioner Tucker, seconded [by|buy] Commissioner Sheldon that 

we close the public hearing for Case Number 2015 "M" as in 

Mary-005-06.  All in favor sound aye.   

COMMISSIONERS:  Aye.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  All opposed sound nay.   

COMMISSIONERS:  (No response.)  

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Hearing none, the ayes have it.  

The public hearing is now closed.  Staff, would you please sound 

your recommendation.  

MS. BLATCH:  Case Number 2015M-005-06, Text 

Amendment, Part 10, Chapter 2, Article B by deleting 10-2044 (D) 

(7), Electrified Fences and adding Part 10, Chapter 2, Article D, 

10-2093.2, Electrified Fences.  Staff recommends approval.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Thank you.  Commissioners, 

you've heard from the City -- you've heard from Staff representing 

the City, which is the applicant.  You've also heard from three 

proponents for this particular zoning case.  At this time, I'll entertain 

a motion.   

COMMISSIONER FANN:  I want to make a motion that we 

defer for thirty days to give them an opportunity to have a 

conversation with Staff on those concerns that they have.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Commissioner Fann, you have 

motioned that we defer to our July regularly scheduled meeting.   
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COMMISSIONER FANN:  July meeting, July meeting.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Okay:  

COMMISSIONER FANN:  After the forth.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Okay.  Is there a second?   

COMMISSIONER SHELDON:  Second.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Okay.  It's been moved 

Commissioner Fann and seconded [by|buy] Commissioner Sheldon 

that we defer to our regularly scheduled July meeting.  Any 

discussion?   

COMMISSIONERS:  (No response.)  

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Hearing none, all in favor sound 

aye.   

COMMISSIONERS:  Aye.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  All opposed sound nay.   

COMMISSIONERS:  (No response.)  

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Hearing none, the ayes have it.  

This item will be deferred to our regularly scheduled July Planning & 

Zoning Commission meeting.  At this time, we'll move to our next 

Agenda Item, which are announcements.  Staff, do you have any 

announcements this evening?  

IX.  ANNOUNCEMENTS

MS. HOLMES:  We do have one announcement.  At the first 

meeting of the City Council of the City of East Point, June 1st, I 

believe it was, the City Council approved a name change for the 

:  
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department.  We are known now as the Department of Planning and 

Community Development.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Planning and Community 

Development.   

MS. HOLMES:  That is correct.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Okay.  Anymore announcements?   

COMMISSIONER SHELDON:  Yes.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Commissioner Sheldon.   

COMMISSIONER SHELDON:  Just one.  I'm going to do a 

little bit of research on pervious paving so we can have discussion 

about that.   

MS. HOLMES:  Pervious pavement right now is allowable.  

The person or the company who would like to put in pervious 

pavement would have to submit it with their drawings and submit it 

to our storm water coordinator for his approval.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  That's something.  I withdrawal 

my volunteering.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Any other announcements from 

the Commission?  

COMMISSION CALLOWAY:  Mr. Chair.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Yes, Commissioner Calloway.  

COMMISSIONER CALLOWAY:  I just wanted to take a 

moment and recognize that East Point Police recently loss a 

detective, Detective Toure Heywood.  As many East Point residents 
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know, Detective Heywood was injured many years ago in the line of 

duty when he was struck by a vehicle making a traffic stop and he 

was waiting on a vital organ transplant and about two weeks ago, he 

got the news that they had a transplant donor available for him.  He 

flew up to Georgetown University and began surgery at 5:30 in the 

morning and after about nine hours of surgery, he succumbed so I 

just want to recognize East Point Police Department lost a great 

detective and East Point Residents, we lost a great friend and so I 

just want his family to know that Detective Heywood is in our 

thoughts.  

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Thank you, Commissioner 

Calloway.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Yes, Commissioner Fann.   

COMMISSIONER FANN:  Thank you.  I have several.  One is 

commend the school Board and namely, (inaudible) that's really 

wonderful and I certainly want us to be in pray for Commissioner 

Chair, John Eaves in the loss of his uncle, Reginald Eaves.  They are 

going funeralize him this Saturday but just want everyone to know 

he was a pillar for the community, did a lot of great work for our civil 

rights and a lot of work in public service.  We don't want to forget 

Heywood and be in prayer for the Eaves Family.  Thank you so very 

much.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Any other announcements, 

Commissioners?   
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COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Hearing none, at this time, I'll 

entertain a motion the adjourn.   

X.  ADJOURNMENT

COMMISSIONER FANN:  So moved.   

: 

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Is there a second?   

COMMISSIONER SHELDON:  Second.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  It's been moved [by|buy] 

Commissioner Fann, seconded [by|buy] Commissioner Sheldon that 

this meeting be adjourned.  All in favor sound aye.   

COMMISSIONERS:  Aye.   

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  All opposed sound nay.   

COMMISSIONERS:  (No response.)  

COMMISSIONER ATKINS:  Hearing none, the ayes have it.  

This meeting is now adjourned.  Thank you.  

(Whereupon this concludes the City of East Point Department 

of Planning and Community Development regularly scheduled 

meeting for June 18, 2015.)
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